

From: "Owen, James" <JOwen@eei.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Shea, Quin" <QShea@eei.org>, "Miller, Mary" <MMiller@eei.org>

Subject: RE: Invitation to speak at EEI's March Board of Directors

Date: Thu, 25 Jan 2018 12:50:36 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Leila, apologies for this tardy response...but the short answer is, I am still uncertain about the 5th. As I mentioned, we are holding our Labor and Management PAC annual conference that day, and I think there was also some uncertainty about the Secretary's own travel schedule that day in terms of an afternoon departure. When we last spoke, this past Friday, you also had floated the idea of possibly getting the Secretary back late on Tuesday the 6th, paving the way for an appearance on the morning of the 7th, Wednesday, but I am guessing that is likely off the table. Let's see if we can jump on the phone later today if possible. Thanks, Jim

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>

Cc: Scheduling SIO <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at EEI's March Board of Directors

This email originated from an external sender. Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. For more information, visit [The Grid](#). Questions? Please contact ITSupport@eei.org or ext. 5100.

Hi Jim! Just wanted to circle back with you regarding possibiliy on the 5th. I'm not sure if i can make it work on this end but if it's an option I will certainly try. thanks.

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Fri, Jan 19, 2018 at 2:52 PM, Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org> wrote:

Hi Leila, do you have a couple of minutes to chat?

I can call you (I think I would need your direct dial) or you can call me at 202 256 8447. Thanks. Jim

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org>

Cc: Shea, Quin <QShea@eei.org>; Cornelius, Rebecca <RCornelius@eei.org>

Subject: Re: Invitation to speak at EEI's March Board of Directors

#1363261.1

What time frame on the 5th would he be able to participate -- how early and late can you accomodate him?
thanks!

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

On Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 12:54 PM, Owen, James <JOwen@eei.org> wrote:

Greetings, Leila:

This is Jim Owen at EEI. I hope this finds you well. Attached please find a formal invitation from EEI President Tom Kuhn to Secretary Zinke to speak to the EEI Board of Directors during our upcoming spring CEO conference here in D.C., March 5-7. Please let me know if you have any questions. Many thanks in advance, and best regards,

Jim Owen
Executive Director, Member Relations
Edison Electric Institute
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
[Washington, DC 20004](#)
T 202 508 5659
M 202 256 8447

#1363261.2